Christopher Waller

From: Andrea Copsey I

Sent: 10 May 2017 07:55

To: Ciara Whelehan

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Fw: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat
Hi Ciara,

Please see my response to Mr Amjad and his subsequent reply which I take as being his statements.

Hope to catch up tomorrow with you.
Many thanks,
Andrea

Andrea Copsey
Local Plans Programme Officer

Mobile: I

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: AMJAD FARHAT
Date: Tue, May 9, 2017 at 10:33 PM

Subject: Fw: Fw: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat
To: '

Good morning Ms. Copsey

Well, my concern be forwarded onto the panel.

Not sure what regeneration planning that DPD are going to implement but those photos are
current eye sores and vices of Ilford for many years now.

Mr. Amjad

From: Andrea Copsey
Sent: 09 May 2017 07:51

To: AMJAD FARHAT
Subject: Re: Fw: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat
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Good morning Mr Amjad,
Please can you advise if the content of your email and photographs are your hearing statement?

Many thanks,

Kind regards,

Andrea Copsey
Local Plans Programme Officer

Mobile: IR

KEY DATES:

Deadline to participate noon on Wednesday 17 May 2017 for weeks 1 and 2 indicating the session(s)
you wish to attend based on the published programme. For week 3 noon on Wednesday 28 June 2017

Statements to be sent to the PO by noon on Friday 12 May 2017 for Issues 1-6 (weeks 1 and 2) & by
noon on Friday 23 June 20017 for Issues 7-12 (week 3).

Hearings commence - 10.00am on Tuesday 6 June 2017 at the City Gates Conference Centre, 25-29
Clements Road, llford, IG1 1BH

On Mon, May 8, 2017 at 7:12 PM, AMJAD FARHAT [ ot <
Good morning Ms.Copsey

The real issue with Ilford:-

Regarding the recent town planning implementation that are going to be initiated and totally
pointless. However, these are SAMPLE of photos that a endemic, chronic problem which as
stagnated over Ilford for a long time now.

Ilford, is a very impoverished place consider it was a gem, middle class area back in mid
eighties, nineties and prior to that.

Now, is just a scum of a place litter every where, anti social and drugs issues, begging name
the few and why on earth they are so many baseless shops sprung up in Ilford.
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Majority of them all food retail and parlour shops which only exacerbates litter and food
stains on side walks.

Folly/farcical of a town.

Mr. Amjad

From: Jenny Jame |
Sent: 04 May 2017 11:24

To: I

Subject: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat

Dear Mr Amjad,
I am writing to acknowledge your complaint relating to the fast food take-aways in Ilford.

The points raised in your complaint will be considered under the first step of the Council's complaints
procedure and you will be sent a response by the 16" May 2017.

In the meantime please let me know if | may be of assistance.

Kind regards

Jenny James
Customer Services Assistant

Place Directorate
London Borough of Redbridge
Town Hall, 128-142 High Road, liford, IG1 1DD

Tel: I
Email. S|

Web: www.redbridge.gov.uk

Twitter: @RedbridgeLive

Facebook: www.facebook.com/redbridgelive
Save time, go online: www.redbridge.qgov.uk

LONDON BOROUGH OF REDBRIDGE DISCLAIMER

This email contains proprietary confidential information some or all
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of which may be legally privileged and/or subject to the provisions
of privacy legislation. It is intended solely for the addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient, an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this e-mail; you must not use, disclose, copy,
print or disseminate the information contained within this e-mail.

Please notify the author immediately by replying to this email. Any
views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states these to be the views of
the London Borough of Redbridge.

This email has been scanned for all viruses and all reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure that no viruses are present.

The London Borough of Redbridge cannot accept responsibility for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.



Christopher Waller

From: Andrea Copsey I

Sent: 10 May 2017 07:54

To: Ciara Whelehan

Subject: Fwd: Fw: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat
Attachments: 2.jpg; 11Cjpg; 5.jpg

Hi Ciara,

I have had another email from Mr Amjad that I will forward to you. I think these are his statements, the
content and photographs will need to be uploaded accordingly.

Many thanks,
Andrea

Andrea Copsey
Local Plans Programme Officer

Mobile: I

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: AMJAD FARHAT S

Date: Mon, May 8, 2017 at 7:12 PM

Subject: Fw: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat
To: "copseyandrea@ gmail.com" <copseyandrea@ gmail.com>

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

From: Jenny James [
Sent: 04 May 2017 11:24

To: 'ajd_farhat@hotmail.com'
Subject: LBRCC021383 Complaint from Mr Amjad Farhat

Dear Mr Amjad,
| am writing to acknowledge your complaint relating to the fast food take-aways in llford.

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
Email: S

Web: www.redbridge.gov.uk

Twitter: @RedbridgeLive

Facebook: www.facebook.com/redbridgelive
Save time, go online: www.redbridge.gov.uk




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
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Welcome to Ilford. Name and shame the council
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